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BUILDING CITATION

The date and construction of this building is not known, but it was cconst:
prior to c.1874. It appears to have been built as a Masconic Hall to the dasic
of Architects James and Piper. '

The building is a fine Gresk revivzl composition. The street elevation i:
divided into diminutive main floor and attic by horizontal mouldings. The
elaborate porch, a later 28dition {date unkpown) projects into the attic level.
the porch entrance a peir of fluted Reman doric columns supmort a doric frisze
and cornice with small pediment; all surmounted by a balustrade with another
elaborate acroterion. The front double palisade iren fence is unusual.

"This building is of an unusuz2l and consistently detailed Greek revival
composition. The building is substantially intact, apart from the sprayed
render to the exterior. The interior has been altered. The Greek temple
composition and the elsborzte porch appear to be unigue to the State of Victer:
The ktuilding providss a strong streetscape elemont to this precinct,

R_’Cf' “""\ Dnﬂ"n"‘_ :_7
It is recommended that this building be added to the Historic Buildings Rz
the Register of thie Nationzl Est=2te, znd be spacified under Clause 8 of th

" Town and Country Pianning Act (Tnird Schedule).
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ELECTRA HALL, CAMP STREET

BUILDIKG ANALYSIS AND DEZSCRIFTION

The date of construction of this building is not known. However an

early photcgraph (c.1874) shows the hail itself built, without the porch

added.1

It appears that this building was constructed as a Masonic Hall. The
Visiters Guidebook to Ballaratz of 1875 records that in Camp Street at

the rear of the State Savings Bank, was the Masonic Hall. It was recorded
in 1888 that James and Pipeé were the architects for the Masonic Hall, so
it appears that they were responsible for the building.3 Sir Henry
Cuthbert laid the Foundation Stone.4 This building was purchased by the

State Electricity Commission of 'Victoria on 20 November 1942 for;{1053.

The Greek detailing to this building is quite special. The pediment has
bracketed raking cornices surmounted by 3 exceptionally fine palmette
acroteria. The street elevation is divided into a diminutive main floor
and attic by horizontal mouldings with two small arched windows flanking
the entrance. The ground porch composition prociects into the attic level
and is gupported on square pilasters and piers. At the porch entrance
a pair of fluted Roman doric columns support a doric frieze and cornice
with a small pediment, all surmountgd by a balustrade with another

elaborate acroterion. : S, o

The iron double palisade front fence is unusual. The principal fence posts
are decorated by discs of an interesting ‘star design, presumably a Masonic
symbol. The remaining palisades are sguare bars on an angle with a flat

fleur-de-lis cut through. The entrance gates are missing.

This building is of an uvnusual Greek revival design, and provides a strong

streetscape element to this precinct. The building is substantially

intact, apart from the sprayed render to the exterior. The interior has

been eitered.

1. Mitchell Library, Heltermann Collection.
2. Page 12Z.
3. Victoria end its Metropoiis Vol.2, p.lE?7.

4., Cuclopedia of Victoriz Vol.Z, p.253.
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